

LIBERTY UTILITIES

29 CALCULATION OF FIXED WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS 91

30 CALCULATION OF FIRM SALES WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS 92

31 CALCULATION OF FIRM SALES AND FIXED WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE KEENE CUSTOMERS.....93

32 CALCULATION OF FIRM TRANSPORTATION COST OF GAS RATE..... 94

33 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE - MANUFACTURED GAS PLANTS.....95

34 RATE CASE EXPENSE AND RECOUPMENT FACTOR CALCULATION 96

35 LOCAL DISTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE CALCULATION 97

35.1 RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY LOAN PROGRAM 97A

35.2 NON-RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY LOAN PROGRAM.....97B

III. DELIVERY TERMS AND CONDITIONS 98

1 RATES AND CHARGES 98

2 DEFINITIONS 98

3 CHARACTER OF SERVICE 102

4 GAS SERVICE AREAS AND DESIGNATED RECEIPT POINTS 102

5 CUSTOMER REQUEST FOR SERVICE FROM COMPANY 103

6 QUALITY AND CONDITION OF GAS 103

7 POSSESSION OF GAS 104

8 COMPANY GAS ALLOWANCE 104

9 DAILY METERED DELIVERY SERVICE 104

10 NON-DAILY METERED DELIVERY SERVICE 108

11 CAPACITY ASSIGNMENT 113

12 BILLING AND SECURITY DEPOSITS 119

13 SALES SERVICE 120

14 PEAKING SERVICE 121

15 DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE 123

16 OPERATIONAL FLOW ORDERS AND CRITICAL DAYS..... 124

17 FORCE MAJEURE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 124

18 CURTAILMENT 125

19 TAXES 126

20 SUPPLIER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 126

21 CUSTOMER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE 132

DATED: April 01, 2019

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: January 01, 2019

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

LIBERTY UTILITIES

IV. ATTACHMENTS 133

1 ATTACHMENT A Supplier Service Agreement 133

2 ATTACHMENT B Schedule of Administrative Fees and Charges..... 147

3 ATTACHMENT C Capacity Allocators 148

DATED: April 01, 2019

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: January 01, 2019

TITLE: President

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
Title	Original
TOC i	Third Revised
TOC ii	Second Revised
TOC iii	Second Revised
TOC iv	First Revised
1	Twenty-first Revised
2	Fifth Revised
3	Sixteenth Revised
4	Sixteenth Revised
5	Second Revised
6	Second Revised
7	Second Revised
7A	Original
8	Second Revised
9	First Revised
10	Original
11	Original
12	Original
13	First Revised
14	First Revised
15	First Revised
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original

ISSUED: April 01, 2019

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: January 01, 2019

TITLE: President

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
87	First Revised
88	First Revised
89	Fifth Revised
90	Fifth Revised
91	First Revised
92	Fifth Revised
93	Sixth Revised
94	Second Revised
95	Second Revised
96	First Revised
97	First Revised
97A	Original
97B	Original
98	Original
99	Original
100	Original
101	Original
102	Original
103	Original
104	Original
105	Original
106	Original
107	Original
108	Original
109	Original
110	Original
111	Original
112	Original
113	Original
114	Original
115	Original
116	Original
117	Original

ISSUED: April 01, 2019

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: January 01, 2019

TITLE: President

NHPUC NO. 10 GAS

LIBERTY UTILITIES

Second Revised Page iii
Superseding First Revised Page iii
Table of Contents

Deleted: First
Deleted: Original

29 CALCULATION OF FIXED WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS 91

30 CALCULATION OF FIRM SALES WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS 92

31 CALCULATION OF FIRM SALES AND FIXED WINTER PERIOD COST OF GAS RATE KEENE CUSTOMERS.....93

32 CALCULATION OF FIRM TRANSPORTATION COST OF GAS RATE..... 94

33 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE - MANUFACTURED GAS PLANTS.....95

34 RATE CASE EXPENSE AND RECOUPMENT FACTOR CALCULATION 96

35 LOCAL DISTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE CALCULATION 97

35.1 RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY LOAN PROGRAM 97A

35.2 NON-RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY LOAN PROGRAM.....97B

Deleted: ¶

III. DELIVERY TERMS AND CONDITIONS 98

1 RATES AND CHARGES..... 98

2 DEFINITIONS 98

3 CHARACTER OF SERVICE 102

4 GAS SERVICE AREAS AND DESIGNATED RECEIPT POINTS 102

5 CUSTOMER REQUEST FOR SERVICE FROM COMPANY 103

6 QUALITY AND CONDITION OF GAS 103

7 POSSESSION OF GAS 104

8 COMPANY GAS ALLOWANCE 104

9 DAILY METERED DELIVERY SERVICE 104

10 NON-DAILY METERED DELIVERY SERVICE..... 108

11 CAPACITY ASSIGNMENT 113

12 BILLING AND SECURITY DEPOSITS 119

13 SALES SERVICE 120

14 PEAKING SERVICE 121

15 DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE 123

16 OPERATIONAL FLOW ORDERS AND CRITICAL DAYS..... 124

17 FORCE MAJEURE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 124

18 CURTAILMENT 125

19 TAXES 126

20 SUPPLIER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 126

21 CUSTOMER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE 132

Deleted: IV. ATTACHMENTS - 133¶
1 . ATTACHMENT A Supplier Service Agreement - 133

Deleted: May

Deleted: 18

Deleted: xx

Deleted: 8

Deleted: May

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 122

Deleted: April 27

Deleted: 048

DATED: April 01, 2019 ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck
EFFECTIVE: January 01, 2019 TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,207, dated December 31, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-136

NHPUC NO. 10 GAS

LIBERTY UTILITIES

~~First Revised~~ Page iv
~~Superseding Original~~ Page iv
Table of Contents

Deleted: Original

IV. ATTACHMENTS 133

1 ATTACHMENT A Supplier Service Agreement 133

2 ATTACHMENT B Schedule of Administrative Fees and Charges..... 147

3 ATTACHMENT C Capacity Allocators 148

Deleted: 2 . ATTACHMENT B Schedule of Administrative Fees and Charges..... 147¶
3 . ATTACHMENT C Capacity Allocators..... 148¶

DATED: ~~April 01, 2019~~

ISSUED BY: ~~/s/Susan L. Fleck~~

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 01, 2019~~

TITLE: Susan L. Fleck
President

~~Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,207 dated December 31, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-136~~

Deleted: May

Deleted: xx

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 8

Deleted: May

Deleted: 8

Deleted: Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,122 dated April 27, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-048¶

NHPUC NO. 10 GAS
LIBERTY UTILITIES

~~Twenty-first~~ Revised Page 1
Superseding ~~Twentieth~~ Revised Page 1
Check Sheet

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
Title	Original
TOC i	Third Revised
TOC ii	Second Revised
TOC iii	Second Revised
TOC iv	First Revised
1	Twenty-first Revised
2	Fifth Revised
3	Sixteenth Revised
4	Sixteenth Revised
5	Second Revised
6	Second Revised
7	Second Revised
7A	Original
8	Second Revised
9	First Revised
10	Original
11	Original
12	Original
13	First Revised
14	First Revised
15	First Revised
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original

Deleted: Twentieth
Deleted: Nineteenth

Deleted: First
Deleted: Original
Deleted: Twentieth

Deleted: Fifteenth

Deleted: March
Deleted: 25
Deleted: xx
Deleted: April
Deleted: 5
Deleted: 624
Deleted: January 24
Deleted: 4
Deleted: 3
Deleted: 98

ISSUED: ~~April 01~~, 2019

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck
President

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 01~~, 2019

TITLE:

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,207~~, dated ~~December 31~~, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-136

NHPUC NO. 10 GAS
LIBERTY UTILITIES

Superseding ~~Sixteenth~~ Revised Page 4
~~Fifteenth~~ Revised Page 4
Check Sheet

Deleted: Fifteenth
Deleted: Fourteenth

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
87	First Revised
88	First Revised
89	Fifth Revised
90	Fifth Revised
91	First Revised
92	Fifth Revised
93	Sixth Revised
94	Second Revised
95	Second Revised
96	First Revised
97	First Revised
97A	Original
97B	Original
98	Original
99	Original
100	Original
101	Original
102	Original
103	Original
104	Original
105	Original
106	Original
107	Original
108	Original
109	Original
110	Original
111	Original
112	Original
113	Original
114	Original
115	Original
116	Original
117	Original

Deleted: March
Deleted: 22
Deleted: xx
Deleted: April
Deleted: 184
Deleted: October
Deleted: 0
Deleted: 8
Deleted: 45

ISSUED: ~~April 01~~, 2019 ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~January 01~~, 2019 TITLE: Susan L. Fleck
President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26 ~~207~~ dated ~~December 31~~, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-136